
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
 

BEFORE THE SECRETARY OF AGRICULTURE
 

In re: 

Barnesville Livestock, LLC, and 
Darryl Watson 

Respondents 

)
)
)
)
)
)
 

P & S Docket No. D-IO-0058 

Motion for Leave to 
File a Corrected Complaint 

Complainant requests leave to file a corrected complaint. On December 10, 

2009, Complainant Packers and Stockyards Program initiated the above-captioned case 

by filing a complaint. The complaint failed to attach an "Appendix A," which was 

referenced in the complaint. Upon being notified of the omission in its initial filing, 

Complainant sent a copy of "Appendix A" to Respondents' counsel via facsimile. A 

proposed order, authorizing the filing and service of the corrected complaint, now 

including the previously omitted "Appendix A," is attached hereto. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Charles E. Spicknall 
Attorney for Complainant 



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
 

BEFORE THE SECRETARY OF AGRICULTURE
 

In re: ) P & S Docket No. - \'0 • r.) r") S~ 
) 

Barnesville Livestock, LLC, and ) 
Darryl Watson ) 

) 
Respondents ) Complaint 

There is reason to believe that the Respondents named herein have will fully 

violated the provisions of the Packers & Stockyards Act, 1921, as amended and 

supplemented (7 U.S.C. § 181 el seq.), hereinafter referred to as the "Act," and the 

regulations promulgated thereunder by the Secretary of Agriculture (9 C.F.R. § 201.1 el 

seq.), hereinafter referred to as the "Regulations," and therefore this Complaint is issued 

alleging the following: 

I. 

(a) Barnesville Livestock, LLC, ("Barnesville Livestock"), 315 South 

Gardner Street, Barnesville, Ohio 43713, is an Ohio limited liability company with a 

business mailing address of P.O. Box 166, New Concord, Ohio 43762. The limited 

liability company's registered agent for service of process is: Darryl L. Watson, 9595 

Buker Road, Norwich, Ohio 43767. 

(b) At all times material to the allegations herein, Respondent Barnesville 

Livestock managed and operated a livestock auction market located at 315 South Gardner 

Street, Barnesville, Ohio 43713, and was: 
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1. Engaged in the business of conducting and operating a posted 

stockyard subject to the provisions of the Act; 

2. Engaged in the business of a market agency selling consigned 

livestock in commerce on a commission basis at the stockyard; and 

3. Registered with the Secretary of Agriculture as a market agency to 

sel/livestock in commerce on a commission basis and as a market agency buying 

livestock on commission. 

(c) Darryl L. Watson is an individual whose mailing address is 9595 Buker 

Road, Norwich, Ohio 43767. 

(d) At all times material to the allegations herein, Respondent Watson was: 

1. The sole owner of Respondent Barnesville Livestock; 

2. Responsible for the day-to-day direction, management and control 

of Respondent Barnesville Livestock; and 

3. A market agency within the meaning of and subject to the 

provisions of the Act. 

11 

(a) Section 201.42 of the Regulations (9 C.F.R. § 201.42), issued by the 

Secretary of Agriculture under the Packers and Stockyards Act, requires market agencies 

selling livestock on commission to maintain a custodial account for shippers' proceeds 

("custodial account"). A custodial account is a trust account that protects funds that are 

owed to livestock producers and owners who consign livestock for sale at an auction 

market. The proceeds from livestock sales at regulated auction markets must be 
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deposited into custodial accounts. If the proceeds receivable from livestocksales cannot 

be collected and deposited into a market's custodial account by the close of the seventh 

day after the sale, then the market must make up the shortfall and reimburse the custodial 

account for the unpaid receivables. 

(b) On October 11,2008, Packers and Stockyards Program notified 

Respondent Barnesville Livestock and Respondent Watson, via certified mail, that 

operating the Barnesville Livestock auction market with a custodial account shortage is 

an unfair practice that violates section 312(a) of the Packers and Stockyards Act (7 

U.S.c. § 213(a)). Notwithstanding this notice, Respondents have continued to operate 

with a custodial account shortage. 

HI. 

Respondent Barnesville Livestock, under the direction, management, and control 

of Respondent Watson, during the period of October 31,2008, through June 30, 2009, 

failed to properly use and maintain its custodial account, thereby endangering the faithful 

and prompt accounting of shippers' proceeds and the payments due the owners or 

consignors of livestock, in that: 

(a) As of October 31,2008, Respondent Barnesville Livestock had 

outstanding checks drawn on its custodial account in the amount of $285,548.03 and had 

to offset such checks a negative balance in the custodial account of $58,381.28 and 

proceeds receivable of$109,957.85, resulting in a custodial account shortage in the 

amount of $233,971.46. 
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(b) As of December 31,2008, Respondent Barnesville Livestock had 

outstanding checks drawn on its custodial account in the amount of$281,043.28 and had 

to offset such checks a balance in the custodial account of negative $3,454.86 and 

proceeds receivable of $17,749.53, resulting in a custodial account shortage in the 

amount of $266,748.61. 

(c) As of June 30, 2009, Respondent Barnesville Livestock had outstanding 

checks drawn on its custodial account in the amount of $165,417.78 and had to offset 

such checks a balance in the custodial account of negative $25,268.52 and proceeds 

rccei vable of $19,723.2 J, resulting in a custodial account shortage in the amount of 

$J 70,963.09. 

(d) The shortages in Respondent Barnesville Livestock's custodial account 

were due, in part, to Respondents' failure to deposit into the account an amount equal to 

the proceeds receivable from the sale of consigned livestock within the time prescribed 

by section 201.42 of the Regulations (9 C.F.R. § 201.42). 

IV. 

The shortages in Respondent Barnesville Livestock's custodial account, during 

the period of October 31, 2008, through June 30, 2009, as set forth in paragraph III 

above, were also due, in part, to the misuse of custodial account funds: 

(a) Respondent Barnesville Livestock, under the direction, management, and 

control of Respondent Watson, on or about the dates set forth below, pennitted $137.00 

in bank fees to be charged to its custodial account: 
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Description Amount 

10/06/08 Incoming Wire Fee $10.00 

10/14/08 Incoming Wire Fee $10.00 

10/16/08 Service Fee $37.00 

10/17/08 Incoming Wire Fee $10.00 

10/22/08 Overdraft Charge $5.00 

10/23/08 Overdraft Charge $5.00 
11/06/08 Incoming Wire Fee $10.00 
11/13/08 Incoming Wire Fee $10.00 

12/08/09 Incoming Wire Fee $10.00 
12/17/08 Incoming Wire Fee $10.00 
12/18/08 Incoming Wire Fee $10.00 
12/26/08 Incoming Wire Fee $10.00 

$137.00 
=====:============ 

(b) Respondent Barnesville Livestock, under the direction, management, and 

control of Respondent Watson, on or about the dates set forth below, transferred 

$78,785.71 in custodial account funds to the market's general account: , 

Date Description Amount 

10/03/08 Transfer of Funds $400.00 

10/14/08 Transfer of Funds $3,000.00 
10/15/08 Transfer of Funds $6,000.00 
10/24/08 Transfer of Funds $500.00 
11/03/08 Transfer of Funds $25,446.80 
11/10/08 Transfer of Funds $8,000.00 
11/12/08 Transfer of Funds $1,500.00 
11/13/08 Transfer of Funds $],000.00 
1]/17/08 Transfer of Funds $2,000.00 

11/18/08 Transfer of Funds $1,000.00 
11/19/08 Transfer of Funds $1,000.00 
11/20/08 Transfer of Funds $1,000.00 
11/28/08 Transfer of Funds $200.00 
] 1/28/08 Transfer of Funds $300.00 
11/28/08 Transfer of Funds $630.00 
J2/0] /08 Transfer of Funds $10,800.00 
12/03/08 Transfer of Funds $200.00 
12/04/08 Transfer of Funds $25.00 
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Date Description Amount 

12/05/08 Transfer of Funds $100.00 
12/09/08 Transfer of Funds $400.00 
12/09/08 Transfer of Funds $1,000.00 
12/1 0/08 Transfer of Funds $300.00 
12/11/08 Transfer of Funds $800.00 
12/15/08 Transfer of Funds $8,423.91 
12/17/08 Transfer of Funds $100.00 
12/22/08 Transfer of Funds $400.00 
12/23/08 Transfer of Funds $1,800.00 
12/24/08 Transfer of Funds $160.00 
12/30/08 Transfer of Funds $2,300.00 

$78,785.71 
=:::::.============= 

(c) On October 31,2008, Respondent Barnesville Livestock, under the 

direction, management, and control of Respondent Watson, deposited proceeds from the 

sale of livestock on a commission basis, in the amount of $5,723.52, into an account 

other than the market's custodial account. 

v. 

(a) Respondent Barnesville Livestock, under the direction, management, and 

control of Respondent Watson, in connection wLth its operations subject to the Act, on or 

about the dates and in the transactions set forth in the table attached hereto as "Appendix 

A," sold livestock on a commission basis and in purported payment of the net proceeds 

thereof issued checks to consignors that were returned unpaid by the bank upon which 

they were drawn because Respondent Barnesville Livestock did not have sufficient funds 

available in the account upon which the checks were drawn to pay the checks when 

presented. 
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(b) Respondent Barnesville Livestock, under the direction, management, and 

control of Respondent Watson, on or about the dates and in the transactions set forth in 

"Appendix A," failed to remit, when due, the net proceeds due from the sale price of such 

livestock on a commission basis. 

VI. 

By reason of the facts alleged in paragraph I, Respondent Watson is the alter ego 

of Respondent Barnesville Livestock. 

By reason of the facts alleged in paragraphs III and IV, Respondents have 

willfully violated section 312(a) of the Act (7 U.S.C. § 213(a» and section 201.42 of the 

Regulations (9 C.r.R. § 201.42). 

By reason of the facts alleged in paragraph V, Respondents have willfully 

violated section 312(a) of the Act (7 U.S.C. § 213(a)) and section 201.43 of the 

Regulations (9 C.r.R. § 201.43). 

WHEREfORE, it is hereby ordered that this Complaint shall be served on 

Respondents for the purpose of determining whether Respondents have willfully violated 

the Act. Respondents shall file an answer with the Hearing Clerk, United States 

Department of Agriculture, Washington, D.C. 20250, in accordance with the Rules of 

Practice Governing Formal Adjudicatory Proceedings Instituted by the Secretary Under 

Various Statutes (7 C.F.R. §1.130 el seq.; hereinafter the "Rules of Practice"). Failure to 

file an answer shall constitute an admission of all the material allegations of this 

Complaint. 
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The Packers and Stockyards Program, GIPSA requests: 

1. That unless Respondents fail to file an answer within the time allowed 

therefore, or file an answer admitting all the material allegations of this Complaint, this 

proceeding be set for oral hearing in accordance with the Rules of Practice governing 

proceedings under the Act. 

2. That an order be issued requiring Respondents to cease and desist from the 

violations found to exist, suspending Respondent Barnesville Livestock as a registrant 

under the Act, and assessing such civil penalties as are authorized by the Act and 

warranted under the circumstances. 

Done at Washington, D.C. 

this _~ day of lJe c."....~~009 

~&J2.(L~:-
Alan R. Christian 
Deputy Administrator, 
Packers & Stockyards Program 

~!attI 
Attorney for Complainant 
Office of the General Counsel 
United States Department of Agriculture 
Trade Practices Division 
1400 Independence Avenue, S.W. 
Room 2318, South Building 
Washington. D.C. 20250 
Telephone: (202) 720-8564 
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Appendix A 

Barnesville livestock, LLC 

Schedule of livestock Sellers' Custodial Checks Returned for Insufficient Funds 

Total NetAmt Due 
No. of livestock Sale Comm.& livestock 

Sale Date Sefler's Name Hd Amount Other Oed. Seller 

09/13/08 Steve Harris 2 1,210.91 (28.00) 1,182.91 

09/13/08 Art Hennis 21 9,470.51 (261.00) 9,209.51 

09/17/08 Dave Pittman 21 8,634.78 (315.00) 8,319.78 

. ". 

09/17/08 Ed Antolak 23 10,783.56 (345.00) 10,438.56 

.~ " 

09/17/08 Jerry Wildes 15 6,074.63 (225.00) 5,849.63 

.- ._- --_. -----

09/17108 Mindy Hall 7 4,28179 (105.00) 4,176.79 
" ... 

09/17/08 Marvin Ward 18 9,51571 (270.00) 9,245.71 

09/17/08 George Starkey 9 4,634.15 (135.00) 4,499.15 

~ 

09/20108 Madge Rauch 28 3,453.45 (144.94) 3,308.51 
._. 

09/20108 Wayne Shriver 47 3,506.97 (220.10) 3,286.87 

09/20108 Bobby Shugert 3 2,388.24 (42.00) 2,346.24 

09/20108 Raymond Smith 4 3,036.24 (5600) 2,980.24 

09/20108 George Starkey 2 1,466.44 (28.00) 1,438.44 
.. 

09/20108 Donald Bright 5 2,099.84 (71.50) 2,028.34 

09/20108 Glenn Dierkes 7 3,08265 (9100) 2,991.65 

09/20108 Dennis Bigler 6 2,20069 (78.00) 2,122.69 

09/20108 Jack Moore 8 3,55812 (12400) 3,43412 

09/20108 Tom Dye 7 2,76489 (9100) 2,673.89 

Date 
Payment 

Due 
Check 
No. 

Date Check 
Returned 

NSF 
Date Check 

Cleared 

# Days: 
Date 

Due to 
Date 

Cleared 

/ Paid Remarks 

09/15/08 10768 09/29/08 10107/08 22 

09/15/08 10859 09/29/08 10102/08 17 
Market did not place correct 

09/18/08 10906 09/29108 10101/08 check copy in printer so copy in 

13 exhibit is off by one 

Market did not place correct 

09/18/08 10910 09/29/08 10101/08 •check copy in printer so copy in 

13 exhibit is off by one 
... 

~Marketdi(rnotplace correct 

09/18/08 10922 09/29/08 10101/08 check copy in printer so copy in 

13 exhibit is off by one 
.. - ---

09/18/08 10925 09/29/08 10101/08 13 , 
~------' 

Market did not place correct 

09/18/08 10951 09/29/08 10101/08 check copy in printer so copy in 

13 .exhibit is off by one 
L._... __ _____ 

Market did not place correct 

09/18/08 10959 09/29/08 10/10108 check copy in printer so copy in 

22 exhibit is off by one 
----. 

09/22/08 10979 09/29/08 10108/08 16 
-

09/22/08 11028 09/29/08 10103/08 11 Was a split check 
--_.. _- ---

09/22108 11037 09/29/08 10/16/08 24 

09/22/08 11048 09/29/08 10101/08 9 
---- " 

09/22/08 11049 09/29/08 10/10108 18 
" .. 

09/22/08 11082 09/29/08 10101/08 9
 

09/22/08 11088 09/29/08 10106/08 14
 

09/22/08 11094 09/29/08 10101/08 9
 

09/22/08 11113 09/29/08 10101/08 9
 

09/22/08 11121 09/29/08 10101/08 9
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Appendix A 

Barnesville livestock, llC 

Schedule of livestock Sellers' Custodial Checks Returned for Insufficient Funds 

# Days: 

Date 
Due to 

Total NetAmt Due Date Check Date 
No. of livestock Sale 

Date 
Cleared 

Sale Date 

Comm.& livestock Payment Check Returned Date Check 
Seller's Name Hd Amount Other Ded. ClearedSeller Due No. NSF /Paid 

09/20/08 Mark Adams 5 2,301.12 (7850) 2,222.62 09/22/08 11136 09/29/08 10/03/08 11 

09/20108 Marvin Bethel 7 2,195.40 (104.00) 2,09140 09/22/08 11147 09/29/08 10/01/08 9 

Marvin
09/20108 4 2,280.60 (84.00) 2,196.60 09/22/08 11148 09/29108 10/01/08

Carpenter 9 
. 

09/20108 Kolton Rush 2 841.75 (2600) 815.75 09/22/08 11151 09/29/08 10/08/08 
16 

09/20/08 Jessica Moore 2 370.05 (26.00) 344.05 09/22108 11154 09/29/08 10/01/08 9 

09/20/08 Glenn Dierkes 1 433.50 (13.00) 420.50 09/22108 11156 09/29/08 10/06/08 14 

Colleen
10/11/08 3 513.50 (81.00) 432.50 10/14/08 11551 10/24/08 10/30/08

Micheals 16 
~ ------ - - - --._-- ..

10/11/08 Anna Dunlap 8 4,480.95' (110.50) 4,370.45 10/14/08 11632 10/24/08 11/25/08 42 
-

Denise
10/18/08 2 92.00 (8.00) 84.00 10/20108 11710 10/24/08 10/29/08

Cacioppo 9 
- _. - -- -- 

Terry Joe 
10/18/08 7 164.00 (28.00) 136.00 10/20108 11721 10/24/08 10/28/08

Gardner 8 
- -. ----- ---_.-._-- ---

10/18/08 Gerald Perkins 3 1,845.11 (42.00) 1,803.11 10/20108 11735 10/24/08 10/28/08 
8 

10/18/08 Cecil Cline 3 2,545.84 (65.00) 2,480.84 10/20/08 11742 10/24108 11/04/08 15 

10/18/08 Dorsey Kindler 26 11,435.40 (662.00) 10,773.40 10/20108 11766 10/23/08 10/30/08 10 
~_. __.- -- 

10/18/08 Doug Lightner 3 1,684.90 (40.00) 1,644.90 10/20108 11768 10/23/08 10/27/08 7 

10/18/08 John Whitley 16 5,947.17 (190.00) 5,757.17 10/20108 11773 10/23/08 10/27/08 7 

10/18/08 Reggie Martin 6 2,609.00 (140.00) 2,469.00 10/20/08 11790 10/24108 10/31/08 11 
- --.-------- --~ 

10/18/08 Don Perkins 7 2,645.70 (8500) 2,560.70 10/20/08 11792 10/24/08 10/28/08 8 

10/18/08 Dorra Piatt 12 4,17244 (157.00) 4,015.44 10/20/08 11793 10/24/08 11/12/08 
23 

--- - ---- "- -- .. -- - ------- - -

10/18/08 Paul Kanzigg 12 4,869.81 (156.00) 4.713.81 10/20108 11795 10/24/08 10/28/08 8 

10/18/08 Deanna Kemp 7 3,272.79 (9200) 3.180.79 10/20108 11799 10/23/08 10/27/08 7 

Remarks 

Replacement check 11343 
written 10/4/08 and cleared 
1018/08 

-

- . 

Replacement check 12716 
written 11/8108 and cleared 
11/12/08 

- _..-
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Appendix A 

Barnesville livestock, LLC 

Schedule of livestock Sellers' Custodial Checks Returned for Insufficient Funds 

Sale Date Seller's Name 
No. of 

Hd 

Total 
livestock Sale 

Amount 
Comm. & 

Other Ded. 

Net Amt Due 
livestock 

Seller 

10/18/08 Tamara Rogers 3 1,122.04 (39.00) 1,08304 

10/18/08 Delbert Nichols 5 2,217.88 (65.00) 2,152.88 
-

10/18/08 Jim Johnson 19 10,248.04 (247.00) 10,001.04 
-

10/20/08 Rex Reynolds 6 154.00 (12.62) 141.38 
----

10/25/08 Ronlad Winkler 3 168.00 (12.00) 156.00 

11/02108 Marvin Steed 6 3,004.82 (82.00) 2,922.82 

...._---

11/08/08 
Cottage Hill 

5 132.55 (23.18) 109.37
Farm 

--.~- -

11/08/08 Merlin Garver 21 11,890.77 (463.50) 11,427.27 
- - - ------ ------

11108108 Paul Kanzigg 13 5,915.13 (169.00) 5,746.13 
---- - --- - -

11/15/08 Floyd Lucido 6 3,254.15 (106.00) 3,148.15 
- --- ---- -- -- -"--- - ----

11/15/08 Amelia Slater 4 2,13547 (55.00) 2,08047 
------.---- ---- -

11/22/08 Julie Davis 1 57.00 (5.24) 51.76 

---- - -

11/22/08 Jim Lucas 1 6.00 (2.02) 3.98 

11/22/08 David Runkle 11 486.63 (54.55) 432.08 
-"- ---- - --

11/22/08 Mark Secrest 1 245.00 (14.00) 231.00 
-_. -

11/22/08 Brent Watkins 8 511.65 (37.66) 47399 

11/22/08 Bill Henderson 5 2,044.04 (70.00) 1,974.04 

11/22/08 HD. McClain 4 2,14804 (106.00) 2,04204 

11/22/08 Brian Jeskey 2 1.20750 (2800) 1,179.50 

~ 

Date 
Payment 

Due 

Date Check 
Check Returned Date Check 

No. NSF Cleared 

# Days: 
Date 

Due to 
Date 

Cleared 
I Paid 

10/20/08 11814 

10/20/08 11832 

10/20/08 11836 

10/21/08 11843 
-

10/27/08 11877 

11/03/08 12690 

11/10/08 12737 

11/10/08 12740 

11/10/08 12825 
--_ ..-- - 

11/17/08 12975 

11/17/08 12985 

11/24/08 13052 

.--

11/24/08 13055 

11/24/08 13076 

11/24/08 13080 

11/24/08 13082 

11/24/08 13087 

11/24/08 13091 

11/24/08 13099 

10/23/08 

10/24/08 

10/23/08 

10/24/08 

12/04/08 

12/04/08 

12/04/08 

11/13/08 

11/13/08 
-

12/04/08 

12/04/08 

12/04/08 

12/04/08 

12/04/08 

12/04108 

12/18/08 

12/04/08 

12/01/08 

12/03/08 

10/27/08 7 

10/28/08 
8 

10/30/08 10 

11/04/08 14 

12/08/08 42 

12/29/08 
56 

12/08/08 28 

11/21/08 11 
.

11/17/08 7 

12/11/08 24 
-

12/12/08 25 
-

12/24/08 
30 

12/08/08 14 

12/08/08 14 

12/08/08 14 

12/30/08 36 

12/11/08 17 

12/09/08 
15 

12/23/08 29 

Remarks 

-

Replacement check 13493 
written 12/27/08 cleared 
12/29/08 

- .--- --

- -

----- --- ---._ -

- ---- ---~-----_.-

- -- - -

--~---- ----

Replacement Check 13429 
cleared 12/2408. Copy of 13429 
unavailable. 

----- -_.. - ----

-

-

----- _..._- ------

Replacement check 13259 
cleared 12/9108. Copy of 13259 
unavailable 
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Appendix A 

Barnesville livestock, llC 

Schedule of livestock Sellers' Custodial Checks Returned for Insufficient Funds 

Total Net Amt Due Date 

No. of livestock Sale Comm. & livestock Payment Check 

Sale Date Seller's Name Hd Amount Other Oed. Seller Due No. 

11/22/08 David Dunlap 13 4,754.46 (169.00) 4,585.46 

11/22/08 Roger Long 6 2,024.84 (78.00) 1,946.84 

11/22/08 Ronald Wiley 8 3,348.52 (112.00) 3,236.52 
-

11/22/08 Krista Durbin 6 2,394.67 (79.00) 2,315.67 

-- ------- --_. 

11/22/08 Harold Wheeler 7 2,506.55 (95.00) 2,411.55 
.--~. 

11/22/08 Ronnie Boley 4 1,218.69 (52.00) 1,166.69 
-

11/29/08 Don Carpenter 9 253.26· (42.35) 210.91 
- --. ---. 

11/29/08 Allan Miller 26 2,390.10 (126.35) 2,263.75 
- - - - ---------,---

11/29/08 Larry Archer 16 1,344.49 (75.95) 1,268.54 
- - .--

11/29/08 Gary Burkhart 2 142.00 (8.00) 134.00 
--------- - -

11/29/08 Mark Brown 1 586.25 (14.00) 572.25 
--. --. - - ------ -----~,.. _----

11/29/08 
Blodwen 
Kreinbihl 

1 769.50 (14.00) 755.50 

11/29/08 Susan Winland 1 669.70 (23.00) 646.70 
-- --- - -------- -

11/29/08 
Charles 
Kindleberger 

1 578.83 (23.00) 555.83 
----_. -  ----~----

11/29/08 Albert Zambon 1 366.12 (14.00) 352.12 
---.--

11/29/08 Emmett Boyle 3 899.69 (39.00) 860.69 _. -

11/29/08 
--

Clifford Collins 3 1,049.40 . (39.00) 
- - - ---~-

1,010.40 

11/29/08 Mike Aberegg 1 311.60 (13.00) 298.60 

11/29/08 Tom Daugherty 3 1,122.72 (40.50) 1,082.22 

11/29/08 Dennis Knight 12 4,127.83 (218.00) 3,90983 

11/24108 13101 

11/24/08 13105 

11/24/08 13115 

11/24/08 13124 

11/24/08 13144 

11/24/08 13146 

12/01/08 13156 

12/01/08 13171 

12/01/08 13174 

12/01/08 13176 
-_._

12/01/08 13200 

12/01/08 13201 

12/01/08 13203 

12/01/08 13205 

12/01/08 13208 

12/01/08 13215 

12/01/08 13218 

12/01108 13234 

12/01/08 13237 

12101/08 13238 

Date Check 

Returned Date Check 

NSF Cleared 

12/03/08 12/15/08
 

12/03/08 12/15/08
 

12/04/08 12/12/08
 

12/03/08 12/22/08 

12/03/08 12/15/08 

12/03/08 12/15/08
 

12/04108 12/08/08
 
- ... _---- -- -_._- ---

12/04/08 12/08/08 
-

12/03/08 12/18/08
 

12/04/08 12/08/08
 

12/04/08 12/08/08
 

12/04/08 12/08/08 
- - _. ~ 

12104/08 12/08/08 
---- -,. 

12/19/08 12/23/08 

12/19/08 01/12/09 
- - ' 

12/18/08 12/30108
 

12/03/08 12/15/08
 

12/04/08 12/08/08
 

12/03/08 12/16/08 

12/04/08 12/23/08 

# Days: 

Date 

Due to 

Date 

Cleared 

I Paid Remarks 

21 

21 

18 

28 

21 

21 

7 

7 

17 

7 

7 

7 

7 

22 

42 

29 

14 

7 

15 

22 

Cashiers Check 219509 issued 
for $2361.00 on 12/22/08 

. 

.

--_._...

-~---
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Appendix A 

Barnesville livestock, llC 

Schedule of livestock Sellers' Custodial Checks Returned for Insufficient Funds 

# Days: 

Date 

Dueto 

Total 

No. of Ilivestock Sale Comm. & 

Net Amt Due 

livestock 

Date 

Payment Check 

Date Check 

Returned I Date Check 

Date 

Cleared 

Sale Date Seller's Name Hd Amount Other Oed. Seller Due No. NSF Cleared I Paid IRemarks 

11/29/08 
Dallas 
Blackstone 91 9,282.53 (451.94) 8,830.59 12/01/08 13244 12/03/08 12/08/08 Cashiers Check 219435 issued 

7 for $8830.59 on 12/8/08 

11/29/08 Julus Verhovic 3 811.20 (89.00) 722.20 12/01/08 13247 12/19/08 01/02/09 32 

11/29/08 Emmett Boyle 1 464.89 (14.00) 450.89 12/01/08 13303 12/18/08 12/30/08 29 

12/06/08 Larry Wells 6 2,512.85 (81.00) 2,431.85 12/08/08 13307 12/17/08 12/19/08 11 

12/06/08 Martin Ramsay 4 2,046.31 (65.00) 1,981.3112/08/08 13309 12/19/08 12/23/08 15 
Cashiers Check'2'21954 iSsued 

12/06/08 Ernie Wells 658.00 (14.00) 644.0012/08/08 13311 12/17/08 01/02/09 25 for $715.00 on 1/2/09 

Replacement check 13433 

12/06/08 Carl Law 11 2,092.10 (212.00) 1,880.10 12/08/08 13312 12/17/08 12/26/08 written 12/19/08 cleared 
18 12/26/08 

12/06/08 Chuck Schmidt 11 4,512.66 (156.00) 4,356.66 12/08/08 13313 12/23/08 01/05/09 28 

12/06/08 Dave McGee 3 1,155.95 (39.00) 1,116.95 12/08/08 13320 12/22/08 12/31/08 23 
----_ .. _---- - ----- -----. . ------- -

12/06/08 Gene Young 4 872.29 (47.00) 82529 12/08/08 13335 12/22/08 01/05/09 28 

12/09/08 Richard Watson 43 5,369.55 (228.37) 5,141.18 12/10/08 13349 12/23/08 12/30/08 20 

12/13/08 John Cartwright 29 2,897.40 (195.10) 2,702.30 12/15/08 13361 12/18/08 12/30/08 15 

12/13/08 Christine Caris 14 517.00 (56.00) 461.0012/15/08 13371 12/19/08 12/29/08 14 

12/13/08 Cody Carnes 3 184.50 (12.00) 172.5012/15/08 13372 12/19/08 12/24/08 9 

12/13/08 Bob Indermuhle 7 350.00 (28.00) 322.00 12/15/08 13379 12/19/08 12/30/08 15 

12/13/08 Daniel Kirk 6 435.50 (2400) 41150 12/15/08 13380 12/22/08 12/24/08 9 

12/13/08 Brian Powell 9 686.50 (36.00) 650.50 12/15/08 13383 12/19/08 12/24/08 9 

12/13/08 Mariyln Cope 6 446.50 (28.18) 418.32 12/15/08 13388 12/22/08 12/26/08 11 

12/13/08 Ezra Seibel 12 61050 (4800) 562 50 12/15/08 13391 12/22/08 12/24/08 9 
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Appendix A 

Barnesville Livestock, LLC 

Schedule of Livestock Sellers' Custodial Checks Returned for Insufficient Funds 

Date Check 

No. of Livestock Sale Comm. & Livestock Payment Check Returned Date Check Cleared
 

Total Net Amt Due Date 

Sale Date Seller's Name Hd Amount NSF ClearedOther Ded. Seller Due No. 

12/13/08 Donald Kilburn 4 1,324.60 (56.00) 1,268.60 12/15/08 13400 12/23/08 12/30108
 15 

12/13/08 Gary Watson 2 1,711.45 (110.00) 1,601.45 12/15/08 13404 12/19108 12/30108
 15
 

7
12/13/08 Robert Kalb 2 1,525.07 (28.00) 1,497.07 12/15/08 13406 12/18/08 12/22/08
 

12/13/08 Jacob Hupp 2 705.00 (26.00) 679.00 12/15/08 13408 12/19/08 01/08/09
 Replacement check 13529 

- . 

12113/08 Joe Hupp 3 987.82 (39.00) 948.82 12/15/08 13409 12/19/08 01/08/09
 Replacement check 13530 

12113/08 Roger Bunting 11 3,300.89 (143.00) 3,157.89 12/15108 13413 12/19/08 12/23/08
 8 
- ---- . -- .- . 

12/13/08 Mike Blake 6 1,474.07 (79.00) 1,395.07 12/15/08 13417 12/22/08 12/31/08 
- - _. 

12/13/08 John Funk 4 1,145.52 (48.00) 1,097.52 12/15/08 13420 12/22/08 12/29/08 

- -.

12/13/08 Robert Herny 4 1,55135 (55.00) 1,496.35 12/15/08 13431 12/19/08 12/29/08
 14
 
- -. -- -- ------- - ----

01/24/09 Alicia Silverio 9 3,684.31 (131.50) 3,552.81 01/26/09 13785 3/6/2009 3/17/2009
 50
 
.- ---

David
 

01/31/09 Blackstone 51 5,487.19 (253.86) 5,233.33 02/02/09 13799 2/4/2009 2/6/2009
 4
 
.- -- -_. 

01131/09 Martin Yoder 17 7,123.95 (250.00) 6,87395 02/02/09 13817 2/4/2009 2/11/2009
 9
 
---. --- - ---_.

02/21/09 Garrion Emery 5 2,188.00 (65.00) 2,123.00 02/23/09 14068 2/27/2009 3/4/2009
 9
 

02121/09 Myra Larrick 4 1,832.70 (52.00) 1,78070 02/23/09 14082 3/6/2009 3/10/2009
 15
 

02/28/09 Paul Lyons 21 10,493.65 (273.00) 10,220.65 03/02/09 14142 3/5/2009 3/10/2009
 8
 

04/25/09 Stephen A Bond 20 1,824.11 (93.80) 1,73031 04/27/09 15074 5/1512009 5/27/2009
 30
 

16
05/02/09 Philip Pabin 4 1,54080 (52.00) 1,48880 05/04/09 16049 5/1512009 5/20/2009
 

# Days:
 

Date
 

Due to
 

Date
 

I Paid Remarks 

--~-

24 written 12/27108 cleared 118/09 

24 written 12/27/08 cleared 118/09 

12/13/08 Harold Wheeler 9 2,873.92 (121.00) 2,752.92 12/15/08 13414 12/23/08 12/26/08
 
-_ 11 

... _- -_. 

16 Wire Transfer on 12/31/08
 

Replacement check 13531
 
written 12/27108 cleared
 

14 12/29/08
 
-

12/13/08 Becky Tompson 4 927.25 (632.75) 294.50 12/15/08 13423 12/18/08 12/22/08
 7
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Appendix A 

Barnesville livestock, llC 

Schedule of livestock Sellers' Custodial Checks Returned for Insufficient Funds 

Sale Date Seller's Name 

Total 

No. of Ilivestock Sale I Comm. & 
Hd Amount Other Ded. 

Net Amt Due 

livestock 

Seller 

05/16/09 Ronald Badzik 

05/23/09 Gary Marshall 

05/23/09 Barry E Traver 

05/09/09 

05/16/09 

05/16/09 

1,627.01 

1,10053 

1,421.61 

927.17 

1,488.95 

608.40 

907.81 

95530 

820.50 

2,258.30 

3,039.12 

32990 

1,155.20 

1,130.26 

921.77 

1,457.62 

480.50 

(62.00) 

(14.00) 

(26.00) 

(97.50) 

(14.00) 

(3350) 

(28.00) 

(41.00) 

(86.95) 

(40.00) 

(27.00) 

(42.00) 

(2800) 

(53.00) 

(27.00) 

(28.00) 

(26.00) 

846.50 

635.40 

981.30 

921.81 

1,66901 

1,128.53 

1,474.61 

954.17 

1,516.95 

3,136.62 

343.90 

1,188.70 

1,158.26 

962.77 

1,544.57 

52050 

2,320.30 

2 

3 

2 

5 

2 

2 

4 

2 

2 

7 

1 

2 

2 

3 

17 

3 

05/02/09 Sandra Sterrett 

05/02/09 Ruth Thomas 
Derek 

05/09/09 Christman 
Blanchard 
Carpenter 

Ann Reed 

Ward Bros 

Eastern Ag. 
Research 

05/16/09 Center 

05/23/09 Bob Milhorn 

05/23/09 Eric Dunfee 

05/23/09 Ann Reed 

05/23/09 Keith Crall 

05/23/09 Dean Dunfee 

05/23/09 Kevin Jenne 

05/30109 Dean Dunfee 

05/30/09 Janessa Flood 

05/30109 Robert Fogle 

462.40 

37350 

13.00 

(1300) 

475.40 

36050 

Date 

Payment 

Due 

05/26/09 

05/18/09 

05/04/09 

05/04/09 

05/26/09 

05/26/09 

05/26/09 

05/26/09 

05/26/09 

05/26/09 

06/01/09 

05/18/09 

05/26/09 

05/11/09 

05/11/09 

05/18/09 

05/18/09 

06/01/09 

06/01/09 

Check 

No. 

16104 

15352 

16248 

16057 

16062 

15379 

15380 

15387 

15388 

15392 

15401 

15444 

16239 

16128 

15296 

16232 

15321 

15447 

15449 

Date Check 

Returned 

NSF 

# Days: 

Date 

Due to 

Date 

Date Check ICleared 

Cleared I Paid IRemarks 

Replaced with cashiers check 
42 235963 

22 

28 

15 

35 

20 

20 

13 

20 

17 

14 

36 
Replaced- with cashiers check 

18 232377 
-Replaced WIth cashiers check 

30 235992 
Replaced with cashiers check' 

48 236127 
.Replacedwifhcashiers-check 
2360226/30/2009 

6/15/2009 

6/15/2009 

6/812009 

6/15/2009 

6/12/2009 

6/15/2009 

6/11/2009 

6/11/2009 

6/11/2009 

6/412009 

6/11/2009 

6/10/2009 

6/11/2009 

6/412009 6/22/2009 

7/3/2009 7/13/2009 

5/29/2009 6/512009 

5/1512009 5/19/2009 15 

5/15/2009 5/27/2009 23 

6/19/2009 6/23/2009 

5/29/2009 6/212009 

6/11/2009 6/15/2009 

5/29/2009 6/212009 

6/4/2009 6/25/2009 

6/11/2009 6/15/2009 

6/11/2009 6/15/2009 

14 

14 
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Appendix A 

Barnesville Livestock, llC 

Schedule of Livestock Sellers' Custodial Checks Returned for Insufficient Funds 

Total Net Amt Due 
No. of Livestock Sale Comm. & Livestock 

Sale Date Seller's Name Hd Amount Other Oed. Seller 

05/30109 Ed Antolak 4 2,109.05 (54.00) 2,055.05 

05/30109 Mark Goodhart 3 1,879.72 (40.00) 1,839.72 
Bob 

05130109 Hammersley 9 1,924.74 (112.00) 1,812.74 

05/30109 RF Mills 2 716.10 (21.00) 695.10 

# Days: 

Date 
Due to 

Date Date Check Date 
Payment Check Returned Date Check Cleared 

Due No. NSF Cleared I Paid Remarks 

06/01/09 15450 6/10/2009 6/12/2009 11 

06/01/09 15454 6/4/2009 6/8/2009 7 
-

06/01/09 15459 6/1012009 6/15/2009 14 

06/01/09 15462 6/4/2009 7/13/2009 42 
- .. -

05/30109 Ben Hendershot 1 1,175.51 (26.00) 1,149.51 
-

05/30109 John Inherst 9 4,256.06 (117.00) 4,139.06 
- -

05/30109 Lowell Kemp 2 1,679.35 (28.00) 1,651.35 

06/01/09 15465 6/1012009 6/12/2009 11 
- ----_. ---

06/01/09 15470 6/1012009 6/12/2009 11 
. ' - ------- .... ~ -

06/01/09 15472 6/4/2009 6/8/2009 7 

05130109 Harold Madden 10 4,777.61 (122.79) 4,654.82 
-- --- ------~.... -

05/30109 Steve McGee 1 635.76 (14.00) 621.76 
-

05130109 Bruce Stiles 1 625.00 (19.50) 605.50 
- --- - -

06/01/09 15480 6/1012009 6/11/2009 10 
-------- ----- - --- -----.

06/01/09 15484 6/4/2009 6/8/2009 7 -
- -- -

06/01/09 15486 6/1112009 6/15/2009 14 
- - - -- -

05/30109 Red Hill Farms 5 2,764.49 (70.00) 2,694.49 
---

05/30109 Bob Reed 1 921.60 . (23.00) 898.60 

05/30109 Dale Russell 1 911.62 (14.00) 897.62 
-- ---

Charles 
- + .. _ -

05/30109 Shepard 2 722.70 (26.00) 696.70 
- . 

Ronny 
. ---- --------- ------ - - ----

05/30109 Thornberry 2 1,006.30 (26.00) 980.30 
-

05/30109 Andre Weaver 2 100.00 (22.00) 78.00 

05/30109 Julie Davis 5 491.25 (24.61 ) 466.64 

05/30109 Brett Moore 5 564.30 (25.19) 539.11 

05/30109 Debra Knopp 26 2,392.13 (127.44) 2,264.69 

05/30/09 Joe Nesselroad 19 1,021.88 (86.16) 935.72 

06/01/09 15494 6/1012009 6/22/2009 21 
--_. -- .-

Replaceifwith cashiers check 

06/01/09 15495 6/1112009 6/22/2009 21 235962 
.-

06/01/09 15498 6/9/2009 6/11/2009 10 
- - - --- ----

06/01/09 15500 6/4/2009 6/8/2009 7 
---- ---- ------_.- ----- ---_... --- --

06/01109 15507 6/1112009 6/15/2009 14 
-

06/01/09 15508 6/1112009 6/19/2009 18 
- - -

Replaced with cahsiers check 

06/01/09 15537 6/1112009 6/29/2009 28 236012 

06/01/09 15540 6/1112009 6/16/2009 15 

06/01/09 15543 6/1112009 6/22/2009 21 
Replaced with cashiers check 

06/01/09 15544 6/4/2009 6/9/2009 8 232415 
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Appendix A 

Barnesville livestock, llC 

Schedule of livestock Sellers' Custodial Checks Returned for Insufficient Funds 

Total Net Amt Due Date 
No. of livestock Sale Comm.& livestock Payment Check 

Sale Date Seller's Name Hd Amount Other Ded. Seller Due No. 

05/30/09 

05/30/09 

05/30109 

05/30109 

06/06/09 

06/06/09 

06/06/09 

06/06/09 

06/06/09 
-- -~--_._-----

06/06/09 

Virgil Russell 

Jared Tipton 

Amy Welch 

Carroll 
Winurove 

Brenda West 

John Cline 

Cyril T. Burkhart 

Wehr Farms 

Jim Ash 
-

Chance Farms 
--~. 

06/06109 

06106/09 

06106/09 

06/06/09 
-----._

06/06/09 

06/06/09 

06/06/09 

06/06/09 

06/06109 

06/06/09 

Richard Brown
 

Dean Dunfee
 

Eric Dunfee
 

Mille Colegrove
 

sfewart'
 

Henderson
 

Rollin Monter
 

Pleasant Farms,
 
Inc.
 

Charles
 
Shepard
 

LOIS Storch 

Charles Timko 

19 

11 

17 

30 

3 

5 

3 

2,102.46 (95.43) 

4,115.28 (143.00) 

866.50 (68.00) 

2,513.42 (144.34) 

689.30 (33.00) 

4,353.27 (70.00) 
. 

974.10 (35.00) 
--- . 

1 669.90 (14.00) 
~_. ~_.-

4 1,136.55 (52.00) 
._--,- --- ----

2 322.50 (14.00) 
-- --- - .._-- - "--'-- 

24 2,064.51 (114.72) 

2 605.71 (28.00) 

1 232.50 (13.00)
--_.__ . 

8 1,098.50 (52.47) 
----- --- --------_ ..

12 

12 

1 

3 

16 

2 

1,254.38 (61.08) 
-

805.05 (56.82) 

1,165.80 (26.00) 

1,21500 (48.00) 

1,295.42 (78.54) 

1,219.92 (2800) 

2,007.03 06/01/09 15549 
_.. 

3,972.28 06/01/09 15551 

798.50 06/01/09 15553 

2,369.08 06/01/09 15557 
----- - .--

656.30 06/08/09 15564 

4,283.27 06/08/09 15565 
_ .. 

939.10 06/08/09 15568 
.-- --.---

65590 06/08109 15572 
~ 

1,084.55 06/08/09 15575 

Date Check
 

Returned
 
NSF
 

6/9/2009 

6/1012009 

6/1112009 

6/9/2009 

6/1112009 

6/10/2009 

6/1112009 

6/1112009 

6/1812009 

# Days: 

Date 
Due to 

Date 

Date Check Cleared 
Cleared /Paid 

6/22/2009 21 

6/22/2009 21 

6/16/2009 15 

6/16/2009 15 

6/18/2009 10 

6/29/2009 21 

6/15/2009 7 

6/15/2009 7 

6/22/2009 14 

Remarks 
Replaced with cashiers check 
235961 

---_ .. 

Replaced with cashier'i-check 
236013 

_._._---

- - - ---- --_.. _--'--

6/15/2009 7 
--------- - _.._--- --- _.,--

6/23/2009 15 

7/7/2009 29 

7/7/2009 29 

6/15/2009 7 
-- -- ---- -- ..- 

308.50 
- --. 

1,949.79 

577.71 

219.50 

1,046.03 

- --,-- ------. , 

06/08/09 15579 6/1112009 
- -----'----- - 4--------

06/08/09 15592 

06/08/09 15593 
.. 

06/08109 15594 

06/08/09 15603 

7/28/2009 50 
-

6/30/2009 22 

Unpaid N/A 

6/12/2009 4 

6/23/2009 15 

6/29/2009 21 

_ 

Replaced with cashiers check 
236024 

1,193.30 

74823 

1,139.80 

1,16700 

1,216.88 

1,191.92 

06/08/09 
-

06/08/09 

06/08/09 

06/08/09 

06108/09 

06108109 

15606 

15612 

15624 

15631 

15639 

15640 

, 6/1812009 

7/3/2009 
. 

7/3/2009 

6/1112009 

6/1812009 
. 

6/1812009 

6/1812009 

6/1012009 

6/19/2009 

6/18/2009 
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Appendix A 

Barnesville Livestock, llC 

Schedule of Livestock Sellers' Custodial Checks Returned for Insufficient Funds 

# Days: 

Date 

Due to 

Total 

No. of ILivestock Sale I Comm. & 

Net Amt Due 

Livestock 

Date 

Payment Check 

Date Check 

Returned IDate Check 

Date 

Cleared 

Sale Date ISeller's Name Hd Amount Other Oed. Seller Due No. NSF Cleared / Paid IRemarks 

06/13/09 Jake Butler 115.50 (6.00) 109.50 06/15/09 15657 7/2/2009 7/6/2009 21 

06/13109 Delbert Nichols 2 1,093.25 27.00 1,120.25 06/15/09 15665 6/1812009 6/22/2009 7 

06/13/09 Bob Lucas 8 4,116.01 (142.00) 3,97401 06/15/09 15677 6/18/2009 6/22/2009 7 

06/13/09 Ed Anderson 9 3,366.76 (100.00) 3,266.76 06/15/09 15678 6/19/2009 6/23/2009 8 

06/13/09 Ross Kemp 1 556.50 (14.00) 54250 06/15/09 15695 6/24/2009 6/26/2009 11 
Replaced with cashiers check 

06/13/09 Gary Ruble 4 1,739.70 (62.00) 1,677.70 06/15/09 15696 7/2/2009 7/13/2009 28 236131 
Bradley 

06/13/09
1--- '-

Hannahs 6 2,877.42 (84.00) 2,793.42 06/15/09 15699 6/1912009 6/23/2009 8 

06/13/09 Phillip Scott 1 354.25 (39.00) 315.25 06/15/09 15701 7/3/2009 7/8/2009 23 
------.-- - - - -

06/13/09 Robert Shull 1 553.44 (14.00) 539.44 06/15/09 15702 6/24/2009 6/26/2009 11 
Replaced with cashiers check 

06/13/09 Donald Wallace 5 2,377.59 (69.00) 2,308.59 06/15/09 15703 6/2412009 7/13/2009 28 236126 

William & Daniel 
06/13/09 Warfield 3 1,729.25 (105.50) 1,623.75 06/15/09 15705 6/2412009 6/26/2009 11 

Replaced with Cashiers check 
06/13/09 Kurt Kelley 5 1,031.35 (54.50) 976.85 06/15/09 15722 6/2412009 6/30/2009 15 236023 

06/13/09 Noah Gingerich 28 1,181.35 (124.38) 1,056.97 06/15/09 15732 7/2/2009 7/6/2009 21 
.Replaced with cashiers check 

06/20109 Steve Henrey 9 3,242.79 (117.00) 3,125.79 06/22/09 15769 7/1/2009 7/13/2009 21 236132 

06/20109 Terry Higgins 1 598.50 (14.00) 584.50 06/22/09 15770 6/24/2009 6/29/2009 7 Replaced with check 15889 

Replaced with cashiers check 
06/20109 Bill Rowe 2 70990 (26.00) 683.90 06/22/09 15771 6/24/2009 6/30/2009 8 236021 

06/20109 Jerry Pettit 2 912.90 (26.00) 886.90 06/22/09 15773 6/24/2009 6/29/2009 7 

06/20109 Dave Clark 3 1,127.35 (39.00) 1,088.35 06/22/09 15774 6/24/2009 6/29/2009 7 Replaced with check 15884 

06/20109 Walter Maas 8 3,27755 (104.00) 3,17355 06/22/09 15775 7/712009 7/23/2009 31 Replaced with check 16320 

Page 10 of 20 



Appendix A 

Barnesville livestock, llC 

Schedule of livestock Sellers' Custodial Checks Returned for Insufficient Funds 

Sale Date ISelier's Name 
No. of 

Hd 

Total 

/livestock Sale I Comm. & 
Amount Other Oed. 

Net Amt Due 

livestock 

Seller 

Date 

Payment 

Due 

Check 

No. 

Date Check 

Returned 

NSF 

Date Check 

Cleared 

# Days: 

Date 

Due to 

DateICleared 

/ Paid IRemarks 

06/20/09 Roy Bauer 

06/20/09 B&B Livestock 

06/20/09 Mark Banbury 

06/20/09 

06/20/09 

06/20/09 

06/20/09 

06/20/09 

06/20/09 

06/20/09 

06/20/09 

06/20/09 

06/20/09 

Melanie Bates 

Joe Carpenter 

Chad Clauser 

Ron Datkuliak 

Chrystal 
Lallathin 

Jeff McElfresh 

Joseph Miller 

Kenneth Oliver 

Ed Anderson 

Paul Baker 

1 

2 

3 

4 

7 

1 

1 

11 

1 

1 

2 

5 

9 

1,321.31 

495.95 

24160 

1,503.45 

3,153.29 

73500 

732.00 

3,877.37 

352.80 

1,028.10 

1,084.00 

1,688.45 

4,942.75 

(26.00) 

(14.00) 

(9.97) 

(52.00) 

(91.00) 

(19.50) 

(14.00) 

(127.00) 

(13.00) 

(23.00) 

(41.00) 

(61.00) 

(132.00) 

1,295.31 

481.95 

231.63 

1,451.45 

3,062.29 

715.50 

718.00 

3,750.37 

339.80 

1,005.10 

1,043.00 

1,627.45 

4,810.75 

06/20/09 Louis Dombroski 1 622.25 (14.00) 608.25 

06/20/09 Ashley Imhoff 

06/20/09 Jim Kaiser 

David 
06/20/09 Reischman 

2 

1 

2 

1,425.79 

983.10 

1,509.22 

(28.00) 

(26.00) 

(28.00) 

1,397.79 

95710 

1,481.22 

06/20/09 Kimberly Gilkey 

06/20/09 Dick Wilson 

17 

11 

913.45 

565.00 

(70.00) 

(48.00) 

843.45 

517.00 

06/20/09 Robert Jenkins 

06/20/09 Jim Kaiser 

12 

1 

617.50 

458.41 

(48.00) 

(14.00) 

569.50 

44441 

06122/09 

06/22/09 

06/22/09 

06/22/09 

06/22/09 

06/22/09 

06/22/09 

06/22/09 

06/22/09 

06/22/09 

06/22/09 

06/22/09 

06/22/09 

06/22/09 

06/22/09 

06/22/09 

06/22/09 

06/22/09 

06/22/09 

06/22/09 

06/22/09 

15776 

15779 

15780 

15796 

15797 

15798 

15800 

15807 

15808 

15781 

15783 

15784 

15787 

15809 

15810 

15814 

15817 

15822 

15825 

15826 

15827 

6/2412009 

6/24/2009 

6/24/2009 

7/1/2009 

7/7/2009 

7/3/2009 

7/2/2009 

6/2612009 

7/112009 

6/24/2009 

6/24/2009 

6/24/2009 

7/112009 

7/1/2009 

7/2/2009 

7/1/2009 

6/24/2009 

6/24/2009 

6/24/2009 

7/1/2009 

7/1/2009 

6/26/2009 

Unpaid 

Unpaid 

7/13/2009 

7/912009 

7/7/2009 

7/6/2009 

6/30/2009 

7/22/2009 

6/30/2009 

6/29/2009 

6/26/2009 

7/13/2009 

4 

N/A 

N/A 

21 

17 

15 

14 

8 

30 

8 

7 

4 

21 

.Replaced with cashiers check 
236128 

7/3/2009 11 
Replaced with cashiers check 

7/13/2009 

7/312009 

Unpaid 

21 

11 

N/A 

236130 

Split Check 

6/26/2009 

7/212009 

4 

10 

7/3/2009 

7/3/2009 

11 

11 
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AppendiK A 

Barnesville livestock, llC 

Schedule of livestock Sellers' Custodial Checks Returned for Insufficient Funds 

Total Net Amt Due 
No. of livestock Sale Comm. & livestock 

Sale Date Seller's Name Hd Amount Other Ded. Seller 

06/20109 Henry Wells 3 2,41590 (95.00) 2,320.90 
Cheryl 

06/20109 Carpenter 9 886.20 (44.55) 841.65 
Don E. 

06/20109 Carpenter 5 486.84 (24.55) 462.29 

06/20109 Sally Mahler 3 323.24 (15.04) 308.20 
- -- t--- -

06/20109 Wayne Shriver 1 557.70 (13.00) 54470 
-

Ronny 


06/20109 Thornberry 1 481.40 (14.00) 467.40 

06120109 Jim Ash 8 454.57 (36.45) 418.12 

06/20109 Phil McConnell 13 1,213.62 (63.37) 1,150.25 
Larry Tomasyk-

06/20109 Sr 10 3,259.60 (201~g(~L 3,058.60 
... 

06/27/09 John Anderson 0 0.00 90.00 90.00 
---- ----- - -. - - --.---- .-- .----------

06/27/09 Jeff Whipkey 2 33.60 (8.13) 25.47 
-- - - .~ 

06/27/09 Heavilin Farms 8 527.65 (25.12) 502.53 

06/27/09 Patricia Pineola 6 3,435.21 (117.00) 3,318.21 
- -----_. 

06/27/09 Jason Elloitt 4 1,902.15 (53.00) • 1,849.15 
-

06127/09 Silva Roseberry 1 975.69 (96.00) 879.69 

06/27/09 Delores Billiter 1 1,021.24 (26.00) 995.24 

06127/09 JD Winland 2 1,54000 (54.00) 1,486.00 

06/27/09 Larry Schaub 4 1,78110 (5300) 1,728.10 

06/27109 Larry Frick 2 1,20830 (28.00) 1,18030 
Kenneth 

06/27/09 Mugrage 4 12500 (16.00) 109.00 

~-

--.

Date Date Check 

Payment Check Returned 

Due No. NSF 

06/22/09 15828 6/2412009 

06/22/09 15830 6/2412009 

06/22/09 15832 6/2412009 
. 

06/22/09 15833 7/2/2009_. 

06/22/09 15839 7/2/2009 

06/22/09 15841 7/1/2009 

06/22109 15850 7/1012009 

06/22/09 15851 7/2/2009 

06/22/09 15856 7/1/2009 

06/29/09 15865 7/2/2009 
- - - -

06/29/09 15871 7/2/2009 

06/29/09 15872 7/2/2009 

06/29/09 15874 7/1/2009 

06/29/09 15876 7/2/2009 

06/29/09 15879 7/2/2009 

06/29/09 15880 7/3/2009 

06/29/09 15886 7/2/2009 

06/29/09 15887 7/2212009 

06/29/09 15891 7/1/2009 

06/29/09 15892 7/2/2009 

Date Check
 

Cleared
 

6/26/2009 

6/26/2009 

6/26/2009 

7/6/2009 

7/10/2009 

7/3/2009 

7/14/2009 

7/13/2009 

7/3/2009 

7/8/2009 

7/14/2009 

7/6/2009 

7/9/2009 

7/8/2009 

7/13/2009 

7/7/2009 

7/13/2009 

7/24/2009 

7/14/2009 

7/13/2009 

# Days: 

Date 
Due to 

Date 
Cleared 

/ Paid Remarks 

4 

4 

4 
.-------

14 
- -_..  - - _. 

18 

11 

22 

21 
- .. - - -

11 
---- - -

9 
._-- -- ---- -

15 
--- -- ,  -- -- -

7 
---

10 

9 Split Check 

14 

8 

14 

25 

15 
Replaced with cashiers check 

14 236129 
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Appendix A 

Barnesville Livestock, LLC 

Schedule of Livestock Sellers' Custodial Checks Returned for Insufficient Funds 

Total Net Amt Due 
No. of Livestock Sale Comm. & Livestock 

Sale Date Seller's Name Hd Amount Other Ded. Seller 

06/27/09 Aydan Andrews 14 1,028.00 (5600) 972.00 

06/27/09 Don Cunard 1 41.25 (6.00) 35.25 

06127/09 Lenard Ferraro 10 6,966.88 (353.00) 6,613.88 

06/27/09 Dorsey Kindler 16 6,662.35 (320.00) 6,342.35
----_.._---~-

06/27/09 Robert Gray 1 546.75 (14.00) 532.75 

06/27/09 Bruce Riddle 5 3,750.17 (70.00) 3,680.17 

06/27109 David Jones 1 1,026.00 (26.00) 1,000.00 

06/27/09 Nancy Wells 13 1,150.05 (63.72) 1,086.33 
-.--

06/27/09 Bill Reed 4 1,723.50 (52.00) 1,671.50 
-

06/27/09 Daniel Huffman 3 1,466.07 (39.00) 1,427.07 

06/27/09 Steven Lyons 7 554.20 (33.57) 520.63 

06/27/09 Dwayne Stottler 2 479.85 (26.00) 453.85 
----~--------_.-.- --

Susan 

06/27/09 Cunningham 2 202.45 (19.00) 183.45 

06/27/09 Karla Best 11 705.95 (4771) 658.24 

06127/09 Robin Christman 18 732.65 (90.16) 642.49 

06/27/09 Kyle Dollan 32 2,174.00 (128.00) 2,046.00 

06/27/09 Caleb Westfall 13 997.50 (52.00) 945.50 

06/27/09 Lowell Kemp 37 1,726.57 (8556) 1,641.01 
Charles 

06/28109 Campbell 25 1,829.61 (12625) 1,703.36 

07/11/09 Cindy White 2 51360 (26.00) 48760 

Date
 
Payment
 

Due
 

06/29/09 

06/29/09 

06/29/09 

06/29/09 

06/29/09 

06/29/09 

06/29/09 

06/29/09 

06/29/09 

06/29/09 

06/29/09 

06/29/09 

06/29/09 
._-.- 

06/29109 

06/29/09 

06/29/09 

06/29/09 

06/29/09 

06/29/09 

07/13/09 

Date Check 

Check Returned 

No. NSF 

15893 7/1512009 

15900 7/2/2009 

15901 7/8/2009 

15905 7/1512009 

15910 7/2212009 

15912 7/1512009 
-

15916 7/1512009 
" 

15917 7/8/2009 
._- .. _-----

15919 7/1512009 
- -_. 

15922 7/1512009 

15933 7/1512009 

15939 7/1512009 

15940 7/2/2009 

15941 7/1/2009 

15951 7/1/2009 

15956 7/1712009 

15959 7/1512009 

15967 7/1512009 

15972 7/2012009 

15979 7/1512009 

# Days: 

Date 

Due to 
Date 

Date Check Cleared 

Cleared I Paid Remarks 

7/20/2009 21 

7/6/2009 7 
Replaced with cashiers check 

7/13/2009 

8/412009 

14 

36 

236134 
- --

7/28/2009 29 

7/27/2009 28 

7/30/2009 31 

Replaced with cashiers cheCk
236279 

Replaced with cashiers check

7/20/2009 
-

Unpaid 

21 

N/A 

236205 

7/20/2009 21 

Unpaid N/A 

7/17/2009 18 
-

7/6/2009 7 

7/3/2009 4 

7/6/2009 7 

7/27/2009 28 

7/20/2009 21 

7/17/2009 18 

7/21/2009 22 

7/21/2009 8 
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Appendix A 

Barnesville Livestock, LLC 

Schedule of Livestock Sellers' Custodial Checks Returned for Insufficient Funds 

No. of 

Total 

Livestock Sale Comm. & 

Net Amt Due 

Livestock 

Date 

Payment Check 

Date Check 

Returned Date Check 

# Days: 

Date 

Due to 

Date 

Cleared 

Seller's Name Hd Amount NSF ClearedOther Ded. Seller Due No. / Paid Sale Date Remarks 

07/11/09 John Borton 5 1,938.09 (65.00) 1,873.09 07/13/09 15980 7/2012009 7/21/2009 8 

07/11/09 Dave Irvin 2 880.15 (26.00) 85415 07/13/09 15983 7/1512009 Unpaid N/A 
- ---- -

07111/09 Ralph Delaney 3 1,454.00 (40.00) 1,414.00 07113/09 15987 7/21/2009 7/23/2009 10 

07111109 Delmar Gregg 1 1,26262 (26.00) 1,236.62 07/13/09 15991 7/2212009 Unpaid N/A 
- . 

07/11/09 Delmer Gregg 1 1,262.62 (26.00) 1,236.62 07/13/09 15992 7/1512009 Unpaid N/A 
- - -----

Stephen 

07/11/09 Grywalski 7 2,609.35 (91.00) 2,518.35 07/13/09 15994 7/1512009 Unpaid N/A 
-

Replaced with cashiers check 

07/11/09 Charles Bonar 4 2,035.15 (4800) 1,987.15 07/13/09 15996 7/2112009 7/30/2009 17 236281 
- - - --- - -- -- - -

07/11/09 David Plumly 4 1,932.35 (58.00) 1,874.35 07/13/09 15999 7/2112009 Unpaid N/A 
------- - . ----

Sam 
07/11/09 Schneeberger 4 40845 (21.63) 386.82 07/13/09 16251 7/2212009 Unpaid N/A 

. -"--- . . .. - --- ---- ----

07/11/09 Will Sedgmer 5 1,577.57 (65.00) 1,512.57 07/13/09 16252 7/2112009 7/23/2009 10 
--- - --- -- - ______"_, _____ '0 _____ - -- ----~.. -

Lawrence 
07/11/09 Bowersock 4 2,545.76 (56.00) 2,489.76 07/13/09 16255 7/2212009 7/30/2009 17 

Andrew 
- - - , ------ - - - . ---- ---

07/11/09 Stutzman 4,596.32 (227.00) 4,369.32 07/13/09 16261 7/1512009 Unpaid N/A Split Check 
----

07/11/09 Wilma Alleman 5 1,344.00 (47.00) 1,297.00 07/13/09 16264 7/1512009 7/20/2009 7 
_.-._'---

07/11/09 Steve Crum 3 955.15 (36.50) 918.65 07/13/09 16265 7/1512009 Unpaid N/A 
- ----- --_._- - ----- -----_ .. ,--- - ---------- -

07/11/09 Ed Antolak 2 1,058.12 (28.00) 1,030.12 07/13/09 16268 7/2312009 8/11/2009 29 
- - - -- --------.. . -

Replaced with cashiers check 

07/11/09 Edward Cole 2 1,19849 (28.00) 1,17049 07/13/09 16270 7/1512009 8/10/2009 28 241254 
--- . -------- -----. 

07/11/09 Dick Cummings 7 548.20 (35.34) 512.86 07/13/09 16279 7/2212009 7/24/2009 11 

07/11/09 Shirley Ford 3 240.80 (1490) 22590 07/13/09 16280 7/2212009 8/312009 21 

07111/09 McCort Farms 4 1,756.91 (54.00) 1,702.91 07/13/09 16284 7/2112009 7/23/2009 10 

07/11/09 Bruce Stiles 2 750.25 (2650) 723.75 07/13/09 16287 7/2212009 7/24/2009 11 
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Appendix A 

Barnesville livestock, llC 

Schedule of livestock Sellers' Custodial Checks Returned for Insufficient Funds 

Sale Date ISeller's Name 

No. of 

Hd 

TotalIlivestock Sale 

Amount 

Comm. & 

Other Oed. 

NetAmt Due 

livestock 

Seller 

Date 

Payment 

Due 

Check 
No. 

Date Check

I Returned 
NSF 

IDate Check 
Cleared 

# Days: 

Date 

Due to 

Date 

Cleared 

/ Paid Remarks 

07118/09 Ashley Lucey 

07118/09 Coleen Lucey 

07/18/09 Lowell Kemp 

07/18/09 Chris Holman 

4 2,307.17 

4 2,307.17 

27 3,351.05 

1,76140 

(56.00) 

(56.00) 

(139.36) 

(101.10) 

2,251.17 

2,251.17 

3,211.69 

1,660.30 

3,660.24 

390.65 

434.35 

525.20 

1,88545 

1,394.70 

1,908.19 

1,435.25 

1,142.35 

2,478.28 

(33.50) 

(90.00) 

(57.50) 

(40.00) 

(81.00) 

(1300) 

(52.00) 

(144.00) 

(13.00) 

(14.00) 

538.20 

1,93745 

1,428.20 

1,998.19 

1,492.75 

1,182.35 

2,559.28 

3,804.24 

403.65 

448.35 

1 

4 

2 

2 

4 

3 

6 

9 

1 

1 

Wayne Slater 

Don Longwell 

Kenneth Oliver 

Ed Antolak 

Rosie Fowl~r 

07/25/09 

07/25/09 

07/25/09 

Jim Major 

Steve 
07/25/09 Bartlolovich 

07/25/09 Tim Bond 
Tom-
Cunningham 

Ted Fowler 

07/18/09 

07/23/09 

07/25/09
I 

07/25/09 

07/25/09 

07/25/09 Chance Farms 

William 
07/25/09 Childress 

6 141.00 

528.90 

(12.56) 

(14.00) 

12844 

514.90 

07/25/09 Herman Crooks 

07/25/09 Judith Crooks 

07/25/09 Mark Fetty 

Meadowbrook 

07/25/09 Farm 

1 

2 

1 

4 

821.29 

1,126.27 

867.79 

1.17840 

(1400) 

(33.50) 

(23.00) 

(5200) 

807.29 

1,092.77 

844.79 

1 12640 

07/20/09 

07/20/09 

07/20/09 

07/20/09 

07/27/09 

07/27/09 

07/27/09 

07/27/09 

07/27/09 

07/20/09 

07/24/09 

07/27/09 

07/27/09 

07/27/09 

07/27/09 

07/27/09 

07/27/09 

07/27/09 

07/27/09 

07/27/09 

16371 8/4/2009 8/11/2009 

16372 7/29/2009 8/11/2009 

16376 8/512009 8/7/2009 

16382 7/21/2009 Unpaid 

8/10/2009 

8/312009 

Unpaid 

8/7/2009 

8/3/2009 

Unpaid 

8/11/2009 

8/512009 

8/5/2009 

7/29/2009 

7/29/2009 

7/30/2009 

8/512009 

7/30/2009 

16383 

16403 

16410 

16412 

16413 

16414 

16415 

16417 8/5/2009 Unpaid 

16420 7/29/2009 7/31/2009 

16421 7/29/2009 7/31/2009 

16422 8/5/2009 8/17/2009 

16423 8/5/2009 8/7/2009 

16424 

16425 

16427 

16435 

8/5/2009 

8/4/2009 

8/5/2009 

8/4/2009 

8/7/2009 

8/6/2009 

8/10/2009 

8/10/2009 

22 

22 

18 

N/A 

21 

10 

N/A 
11 

7 

N/A 
4 

4 

N/A 
15 

21 

11 

11 

10 

14 

14 

Split Check; Replaced with 
cashiers check 241258 

Split Check; Replaced with 
cashiers check 241259 

Replaced With cashiers check 
241255 
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Appendix A 

Ba rnesville Livestock, LLC 

Schedule of Livestock Sellers' Custodial Checks Returned for Insufficient Funds 

Total NetAmt Due Date 
No. of Livestock Sale Comm. & Livestock Payment Check 

Sale Date Seller's Name Hd Amount Other Ded. Seller Due No. 

07/25/09 J Roger Phillips 4 2,428.34 (54.00) 2,374.34 

07125/09 Greg Torok 3 1,112.57 (40.00) 1,072.57 
-

07125/09 Scott Wade 2 677.00 (28.00) 649.00 
. -

07/25/09 Larry Wilson 63 2,740.00 (252.00) 2,488.00 
- -----

07/25/09 Chuck Yoho 8 2,673.45 (104.00) 2,569.45 
Kevin 

07/25/09 Willoughby 19 690.00 (76.00) 614.00 
.--" . 

07/25/09 John Baird 31 1,762.50 (124.00) 1,638.50 
.

07125/09 Melvin Byler 6 495.96 (28.75) 467.21 
-

07/25/09 Nathan Taylor 4 177.50 (16.00) 161.50 
-_. - -

07/25/09 Randy Nichols 2 204.00 (10.37) 193.63 
. _. 

07/25/09 Neil Rubel 38 2,825.50 (176.31) 2,649.19 
_. --._

07/25/09 Deanna Duche 16 1,219.01 (75.93) 1,143.08 
--- -- _. - -_. ._

07/25/09 Elizabeth Duche 16 1,241.75 (76.33) 1,165.42 
------ ------ -

07/25109 Virgil Russell 22 2,200.34 (108.90) 2,091.44-_.. _

07/25/09 Robert Shisler 31 2,195.82 (144.20) 2,051.62 

07/25/09 Madge Rauch 31 3,542.70 (158.78) 3,383.92 
-

07/25/09 Joe Robertson 27 2,385.90 (132.52) 2,253.38 

08101/09 B&H Farm 3 50.00 (18.00) 32.00 

08/01/09 Riley James 4 2,498.50 (62.00) 2,436.50 

08101/09 Bob Bonde 1 82369 (26.00) 797.69 
Matthew 

08/01/09 Stevens 2 1,21562 (3600) 1,17962 

08/01/09 Mike Young 1 78000 (2300) 75700 

07/27109 16438 

07/27/09 16443 

07/27/09 16444 

07/27/09 16447 

07/27/09 16449 

07/27/09 16454 
.---~ 

07/27/09 16458 
_ .. 

07/27/09 16460 
"----

07/27/09 16461 

07/27/09 16465 
- --~ 

07/27/09 16469 

07/27/09 16470 
-

07/27/09 16471 
._- 

07/27/09 16472 

07/27/09 16476 

07/27/09 16477 

07/27/09 16481 

08/03/09 16486 

08/03/09 16487 

08/03/09 16488 

08/03/09 16495 

08103/09 16498 

Date Check 
Returned Date Check 

NSF Cleared 

8/5/2009 8/7/2009 

8/5/2009 8/7/2009 

8/1212009 8/14/2009 

8/1212009 Unpaid 

8/12/2009 Unpaid 

8/5/2009 8/7/2009 
- .~ 

8/5/2009 8/7/2009 

8/10/2009 8/13/2009 

8/5/2009 8/7/2009 

8/5/2009 8/13/2009. - ------. 

8/1212009 Unpaid 
~ -

8/6/2009 8/24/2009 
-~ 

8/6/2009 8/10/2009 

7/2912009 8/10/2009 

8/1212009 Unpaid 

8/1212009 Unpaid 

8/4/2009 8/6/2009 

8/5/2009 8/17/2009 

8/5/2009 8/7/2009 

8/1212009 8/24/2009 

8/5/2009 8/10/2009 

8/5/2009 8/17/2009 

# Days: 

Date 
Due to 
Date 

Cleared 

I Paid 

11 

11 

18 

N/A 

N/A 

11 

11 

17 

11 

17 

N/A 

28 

14 

14 

N/A 

N/A 

10 

14 

4 

21 

7 

14 

Remarks 

-

---~ -

..

Replaced with cashiers-check 
241253 

""

-
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Appendix A 

Barnesville Livestock, LLC 

Schedule of Livestock Sellers' Custodial Checks Returned for Insufficient Funds 

Total Net Amt Due Date 
No. of Livestock Sale Comm. & Livestock Payment 

Sale Date Seller's Name Hd Amount Other Oed. Seller Due 

08/01/09 Kenneth Paden 2 971.84 (28.00) 943.84 08/03/09 

08/01/09 Charles Cleaver 
- -

08/01/09 John Moore 
---.Patricia 

1 

3 

488.30 

1,327.25 

(14.00) 

(35.00) 

474.30 
- -

1,292.25 
-

08/03/09 

08/03/09 

08/01/09 Gaydosik 

08/01/09 Abe Weaver 
- ---

08/01/09 Scott Hanes 
----- ----

08/01/09 Keith Dierkes 
--,.' .. _.----

08/01/09 Larry Hoskins 
- ---

3 

1 

9 

12 

9 

2,027.27 

545.90 
-

22750 

4,926.32 

377.50 

(41.00) 

(54.00) 

(36.00) 

(156.00) 

(36.00) 

1,986.27 08/03/09 
-+ 

491.90 08/03109 
-- - -

191.50 08/03/09
--'- -

4,770.32 08/03/09 
---~ 

341.50 08/03/09 
----

08/01/09 David Detweiler 
--_.~-----

08/01/09 Tim Harriman 
----- ----_. -

08/01/09 Addy Wildes 
------ ----. -

08/01/09 Bill Green 
.._- .- - ------

08/01/09 Bill Kahrig 
-----_._--- -

08/01/09 Bill Mallennee 
----- - -----------

08/01/09 Gary Tarman 
--------

08/01/09 Norvel Nay 

1 

5 

12 

5 

13 

1 

4 

11 

40.00 

365.25 

692.50 
- --

2,607.70 

1,008.90_. 

790.19 

309.60 
-

337.46 

(12.00) 

(17.46) 

(48.00) 

(65.00) 

(64.29) 

(23.00) 
-- - _._-._'.'--'. -

(18.65) 

(48.19) 

--

28.00 08/03/09 
- - , 

347.79 08/03/09 
--- - .

644.50 08/03/09 
----

2,542.70 08/03/09 
-- -- - .

944.61 08/03/09 

767.19 08/03/09 
------ -

290.95 08/03/09 
..--------

289.27 08/03/09 

08/01/09 Mary Persinger 2 1,136.25 (37.00) 1,099.25 08/03/09 

08/01/09 Jerry Pettit 2 1,36280 (45.50) 1,317.30 
-

08/03/09 

08/01/09 J Roger Phillips 3 1,504.80 (40.00) 1,464.80 08/03/09 

08/01/09 
- -

08/01/09 

Michael Shafer 
------

Chad Wilson 

8 

11 

40250 

415.41 

(32.00) 

(53.43) 

370.50 08/03/09 
------

36198 08/03/09 

08/01/09 Ken Mezurek 0 000 200.00 200.00 08/03/09 

Check
 
No.
 

16501 

16502 

16503 

16505 

16506 

16509 

16511 

16514 

16515 

16516 

16522 

16523 

16524 

16530 
". "--- 

16532 

16537 

16538 

16539 

16540 

16543 

16546 

16547 

Date Check
 
Returned
 

NSF
 

8/5/2009 

8/5/2009 

8/5/2009 

8/6/2009 

8/5/2009 

8/5/2009 

8/1112009 
-

8/5/2009 

8/5/2009 

8/5/2009 

8/1212009
-- -_. 

8/1112009 

8/1412009 

8/1212009 

8/5/2009 

8/1212009 

8/1212009 

8/1712009 

8/1212009 

8/1212009 

8/1212009 

8/5/2009 

Date Check
 

Cleared
 

8/11/2009 

8nJ2009 

8/7/2009 

8/11/2009 

8/17/2009 

8/7/2009 

8/14/2009 

Unpaid 

8/17/2009 

8/17/2009 

8/14/2009 

8/13/2009 

8/24/2009 

8/19/2009 _... --

Unpaid 

8/14/2009 

8/24/2009 

Unpaid 

8/14/2009 

8/20/2009 

Unpaid 

Unpaid 

# Days: 

Date 
Due to 

Date 
Cleared 

I Paid 

8 

4 

4 

8 

14 
-- . 

4 

11 

N/A 

14 

14 

11 
.

10 

21 

16 

N/A 

11 

21 

N/A 

11 

17 

N/A 

N/A 

Remarks 

-

--.- - - ---

----. 

- -- -._-.-- - ----

--'- 
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Appendix A 

Barnesville Livestock, llC 

Schedule of livestock Sellers' Custodial Checks Returned for Insufficient Funds 

Sale Date 

08/04/09 

08108/09 

Seller's Name 

Joe Robertson 

David Hoyt 

No. of 
Hd 

28 

2 

Total 
Livestock Sale 

Amount 

1,642.68 

1,153.35 

08/08/09 

08/08/09 

Richard Mason 

Justin Pabin 

1 

2 

772.75 

1,167.62 

Comm.&
 
Other Ded.
 

(131.36) 

(27.00) 

(2300) 

(28.00) 

08/08/09 Mike Turney 

08108/09 Jerry Wildes 

08/08/09 Bernard Craig 
-

08/08109 Terry Temple 
--

Stuart 
-

08/08/09 Henderson 

08/08109 Robert Jones 

08/15/09 Gregory Scott 

08/15/09 George Lucas 
- .. - -

08/15109 Martin Yoder 

2 

1 

4 

16 

5 

2 

1 

2 
-

18 

. 

1,134.20 
-

561,00 

1,231.35 

3,953,56 
----_.--.-~-- -

444,65 
---- -

1,069.10 

336.70 
---

746,30 
------

4,562.27 

(28.00) 

(14.00) 
-

(42.00) 

(114.96) 

(25.54) 

(40.00) 

(13.00) 

(66.00) 

(201.05) 

Net Amt Due 
Livestock 

Seller 

1,511.32 

1,126.35 

749.75 

1,139.62 

1,106.20 

547.00 

1,189.35 

3,838.60 

419,11 

1,029,10 

323.70 

680.30 

Date
 
Payment
 

Due
 

08/05/09 

08/10109 

08/10109 

08/10109 

08/10109 
-

08/10109 

08/10109 

08/10109 

Check
 
No,
 

16552
 

16557
 

16560 

16565 

16575 

16578 

16580 

16588 
------" 

08/10109 16591 

08/10109 16599 

08/17109 16629 

08/17109 16634 
- -- ._----._- -

4,361.22 08/17109 16673 

Date Check
 
Returned
 

NSF
 

8/1112009 

8/1212009 

8/12/2009 

8/1212009 

8/12/2009 

# Days:
 

Date
 
Dueto
 
Date
 

Date Check Cleared 
Cleared / Paid Remarks 

8/13/2009 8 

8/17/2009 7 Replaced with check 16675 

8/14/2009 4 
-

8/17/2009 7 

Unpaid N/A 
- - - ..  --

8/1412009 8/18/2009 

8/14/2009 8/18/2009 
- --- ------

8/1912009 8/21/2009- -------

8 

8 

11 
-

--

8/12/2009 Unpaid 
---

8/1912009 Unpaid 
-

8/1912009 8/25/2009 
- -

8/1912009 8/21/2009 
-------- ---

8/1912009 8/21/2009 

N/A 
N/A 

8 

4 

4 

-

-------
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Appendix A 

Barnesville livestock, LLC 

Schedule of livestock Sellers' Custodial Checks Returned for Insufficient Funds 

# Days: 

Date 

Due to 

Total Net Amt Due Date Date Check Date 

No. of livestock Sale Comm. & livestock Payment Check Returned Date Check Cleared 

Sale Date Seller's Name Hd Amount Other Ded. Seller Due No. NSF Cleared I Paid 

08/15/09 Harold Shrader 2 1,494.47 (87.00) 1,407.47 08/17/09 16686 8/1912009 8/21/2009 4 

Total Amount Due Livestock Sellers 634,697.22 

-

Total Number of NSF Checks Issued to Livestock Sellers 371 
---- 

Note 1: 
--

Livestock Sellers' checks were issued on Sale Date 
- '-- ---- _. --- --- - - -

---- - ---~----- --- ---- - -

Note 2: 
- -

Checks noted as "Unpaid" were unpaid as of the date of the investigation; P&SP has no information regarding the current status of these checks. 

Remarks 

--_ ..,--

-- ---- -'---

- - _.. _

-----_._-- -
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Appendix A 

Barnesville Livestock, LLC 

Schedule of Livestock Sellers' Custodial Checks Returned for Insufficient Funds 

Total Net Amt Due 
No. of Livestock Sale Comm. & Livestock 

Seller's Name AmountHd Other Ded. SellerSale Date 

Date
 
Payment
 Check 

Due No. 

07/13/09 16289 

07/13/09 16295 

07/13/09 16296 

07/13/09 16298 

07/13/09 16299 

07/13/09 16301 
. - - ----_.. - . - -

07/13/09 16302 
-

07/13/09 16308 
_.'-'._

07/13/09 16311 
--- .--- - 

07/20109 16323 
.-- --- -

07/20109 16324 
-

07/20109 16326 

07/20109 16327 

07/20/09 16329 
-

07/20109 16330 

07/20109 16338 

07/20109 16351 

07/20109 16362 

07/20109 16363 
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07/11/09 Leonard Vicker 3 1,431.70 (40.00) 1,391.70 

07/11/09 Charlie Cramlet 36 3,142.93 (180.07) 2,962.86 

07111/09 Dan Weber 3 1,360.55 (39.00) 1,321.55 
- .- -- - --

Brent 

07/11/09 Weckbacher 1 486.00 (14.00) 472.00 
-----_ ... _

Marlon 

07111/09 Workman 1 725.40 (1400) 711.40 

07/11/09 Dannie Butler 13 1,013.91 (62.34) 951.57 

07111/09 Ed Schafer 6 1,077.65 (3712) 1,040.53 
Stephen 

07111109 Grywalski 5 2,260.30 (145.00) 2,115.30 

07/11/09 Jim Roman 18 2,345.76 (94.35) 2,251.41 
_____T- ----- --- ----'~-

07/18/09 Ralph Weeks 1 988.65 (26.00) 962.65 
- - ----_.. 

07/18/09 Eric Siburt 2 532.05 (14.00) 518.05 
--- ---', -- ---

07/18/09 Teresa Alleman 4 2,530.75 (84.50) 2,446.25
- _.- - ----

07/18/09 John Borton 2 780.25 (26.00) 754.25 
- -- - --_.. - ---- --

07/18/09 Chris Bauer 4 1,363.90 (5200) 1,311.90 
---. __ .- 

07/18/09 Paul Warne 2 220.00 (8.00) 212.00 

07/18/09 Charles Cline 2 1,443.60 (41.00) 1,40260 
-

07/18/09 Neal Hensel 1 976.45 (26.00) 950.45 

07118/09 Harold Phillips 1 578.10 (14.00) 564.10 
Don E 

07/18/09 Carpenter 6 642.65 (29.91) 612.74 

Date Check
 
Returned
 

NSF
 

7/2212009 

7/2112009 

7/2212009 

7/2212009 

7/2212009 

7/2212009 
'----- - --

7/2012009 
-

7/1512009 
~_._--

7/2012009 

7/2212009 

7/2212009. - 

7/2912009 

7/2912009 
-

7/2212009 

7/2212009 

8/4/2009 

7/2912009 

7/2212009 

7/2212009 

Date Check
 
Cleared
 

7/31/2009 

8/312009 

7/28/2009 

7/28/2009 

7/24/2009 

7/29/2009
---'-

7/23/2009 

Unpaid 

7/30/2009 

8/612009 

7/24/2009 

8/312009 

7/31/2009 

7/24/2009 

7/31/2009 

8/10/2009 

8/312009 

7/24/2009 

7/24/2009 

# Days: 
Date 

Dueto 
Date 

Cleared 
/ Paid 

18 

21 

15 

15 

11 

16 

10 

NIA 

17 

17 

4 

14 

11 

4 

11 

21 

14 

4 

4 

Remarks 
Replaced with cashiers check 
236290 

Replaced with check 16407 

Replaced-with cashiers check 
236280 

Replaced with check 16484 
. --._---- - -

.-. -

-

-- - ---

Replaced with cashiers check 
236291 

Replaced with cashiers check 
241256 




